
Housing Finance Corporation Meeting – March 26, 2024  Page 1 of 3 

 

 

HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION MEETING 

MOUNTAIN CREEK RETIREMENT LIVING, MULTIPURPOSE 

ROOM, 2305 CORN VALLEY ROAD 

TUESDAY, MARCH 26, 2024 AT 11:30 AM 

 

AGENDA 

The meeting will be held at Mountain Creek Retirement Living, Multipurpose Room, 2305 Corn Valley 

Road, Grand Prairie, Texas. Citizens may speak for up to five minutes on any item on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card.  

CALL TO ORDER 

EXECUTIVE SESSION 

The Housing Finance Corporation may conduct a closed session pursuant to Chapter 551, Subchapter D 

of the Government Code, V.T.C.A., to discuss any of the following: 

(1)        Section 551.071 “Consultation with Attorney” 

(2)        Section 551.072 “Deliberation Regarding Real Property” 

(3)        Section 551.074 “Personnel Matters” 

(4)        Section 551.087 “Deliberations Regarding Economic Development Negotiations.”  

AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Review of GPHFC Meeting Minutes for February 20, 2024 

2. Review GPHFC Financial Reports February 2024 

3. Review Operating Assets 

A. Cotton Creek Apartments:  Report on February 2024 Operations 

B. Willow Creek Apartments: Report on February 2024 Operations 

C. Mountain Creek Senior Living: Report on February 2024 Operations 

4. Presentation of the Parkside on Carrier for consideration as a GPHFC Workforce venture. 

5. RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE 

CORPORATION TO WORK COOPERATIVELY WITH NEUROCK CAPITAL OR ITS 

AFFILIATE TO DEVELOP MEADOW GREEN APARTMENTS LOCATED AT 3001 E 

AVE K, GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS 75050 BY NEGOTIATING AND ENTERING INTO A 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING THE PROJECT AND TAKING 

OTHER ACTIONS AS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT RELATED TO THE PROJECT. 

 

 

1



Housing Finance Corporation Meeting – March 26, 2024  Page 2 of 3 

6. A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING 

FINANCE CORPORATION (GPHFC) AUTHORIZING GPHFC TO EXECUTE ANY AND 

ALL DOCUMENTS, OR TAKE ANY OTHER ACTION, THAT IS NECESSARY OR 

DESIRABLE TO: 

A. FACILITATE THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 69-UNIT APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT TO 

BE KNOWN AS LAPIZ FLATS (THE “PROJECT”), WHICH CONSISTS OF 63 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING UNITS AND ASSOCIATED AMENITIES CONSTRUCTED ON 

LAND GROUND-LEASED FROM GPHFC TO LAPIZ FLATS, LLC, A TEXAS LIABILITY 

COMPANY (THE “COMPANY”); 

 

B. CAUSE LAPIZ MM, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY (THE 

“MANAGING MEMBER”) TO EXECUTE AN AMENDED AND RESTATED OPERATING 

AGREEMENT OF THE COMPANY AND OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS, WHICH 

PROVIDE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS UNDER WHICH THE COMPANY WILL 

CONDUCT ITS BUSINESS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE DEVELOPMENT, 

CONSTRUCTION, AND OPERATION OF THE PROJECT; 

 

C. CAUSE THE COMPANY TO ENTER INTO DEVELOPMENT FINANCING FOR THE 

PROJECT; AND 

 

D. CAUSE GPHFC AND/OR THE MANAGING MEMBER AND/OR THE COMPANY TO 

EXECUTE ANY SUCH FURTHER DOCUMENTATION AS NECESSARY OR 

DESIRABLE TO ALLOW THE CONSUMMATION OF THE TRANSACTIONS AS MORE 

FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN.  

 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Citizens may speak during Citizen Comments for up to five minutes on any item not on the agenda by 

completing and submitting a speaker card. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The Housing Finance Corporation meeting is accessible to people with disabilities. If you need 

assistance in participating in this meeting due to a disability as defined under the ADA, please call 972-

237-8040 or email (lrbrooks@gptx.org) at least three (3) business days prior to the scheduled meeting 

to request an accommodation. 

 

 

 

 

 

2



Housing Finance Corporation Meeting – March 26, 2024  Page 3 of 3 

 

Certification 

In accordance with Chapter 551, Subchapter C of the Government Code, V.T.C.A, the Housing Finance 

Corporation meeting agenda was prepared and posted on March 22, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Lolette Brooks, Executive Assistant 

3



4

Item 1.



5

Item 1.



6

Item 1.



7

Item 1.



8

Item 1.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 03/26/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Consulting Company 

TITLE: Review of GPHFC Meeting Minutes for February 20, 2024 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

9

Item 1.



10

Item 2.



11

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 03/26/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Consulting Company 

TITLE: Review GPHFC Financial Reports February 2024 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12

Item 2.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 03/26/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Consulting Company 

TITLE: Review Operating Assets 

A. Cotton Creek Apartments:  Report on February 2024 Operations 

B. Willow Creek Apartments: Report on February 2024 Operations 

C. Mountain Creek Senior Living: Report on February 2024 

Operations 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

13

Item 3.



14

Item 3.



15

Item 3.



16

Item 3.



17

Item 3.



18

Item 3.



19

Item 3.



20

Item 3.



21

Item 3.



22

Item 3.



23

Item 3.



24

Item 3.



25

Item 3.



26

Item 3.



27

Item 3.



28

Item 3.



29

Item 3.



30

Item 3.



31

Item 3.



32

Item 3.



33

Item 3.



34

Item 3.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 03/26/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Consulting Company 

TITLE: Presentation of the Parkside on Carrier for consideration as a GPHFC 

Workforce venture. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

35

Item 4.



Page 1 of 1 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 03/26/20204 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Consulting Company 

TITLE: CONSIDERATION RESOLUTION HFCWF 24-03-01 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING 

FINANCE CORPORATION TO WORK COOPERATIVELY WITH 

NEUROCK CAPITAL OR ITS AFFILIATE TO DEVELOP 

MEADOW GREEN APARTMENTS LOCATED AT 3001 E AVE K, 

GRAND PRAIRIE, TEXAS 75050 BY NEGOTIATING AND 

ENTERING INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

REGARDING THE PROJECT AND TAKING OTHER ACTIONS AS 

NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT RELATED TO THE PROJECT. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

36

Item 5.



 1 

4855-7649-9369.v2 

GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION 

 

RESOLUTION # _____________ 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE 

CORPORATION TO WORK COOPERATIVELY WITH NEUROCK CAPITAL OR ITS 

AFFILIATE TO DEVELOP MEADOW GREEN LOCATED AT 3001 E AVE K, GRAND 

PRAIRIE, TEXAS 75050 BY NEGOTIATING AND ENTERING INTO A 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING REGARDING THE PROJECT AND TAKING 

OTHER ACTIONS AS NECESSARY OR CONVENIENT RELATED TO THE PROJECT. 

 

 WHEREAS, the Grand Prairie Housing Finance Corporation (the “Corporation”) and 

NeuRock Capital LP and/or its assignee or affiliate (“Developer”) desire to enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding (the “MOU”), pursuant to which the Corporation and Developer 

will agree to work cooperatively to develop an approximately 100 unit multifamily housing 

development for low to moderate income persons located at 3001 E Ave K, Grand Prairie, Texas  

75050, known as Meadow Green (the “Project”);  

 

 WHEREAS, the Corporation has determined that the actions herein authorized are in 

furtherance of the purposes of the Corporation; 

 

Now, therefore, the Board hereby adopts the following resolutions: 

  

 BE IT RESOLVED, that the President of the Corporation and/or his/her designee (each an 

“Executing Officer”) is hereby authorized to do the following:  
 

 Negotiate, review, approve and execute the MOU and any and all documents the Executing 

Officer of the Corporation shall deem appropriate or necessary, and the approval of the MOU and 

any and all other documents herein described by the Executing Officer of the Corporation shall be 

conclusively evidenced by his/her execution and delivery thereof; and  

  

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that all acts, transactions, or agreements undertaken prior 

hereto by the Corporation or his/her designee, in connection with the foregoing matters, are hereby 

ratified and confirmed as the valid actions of the Corporation, effective as of the date such actions 

were taken; and 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Executing Officer or his/her designee, is hereby 

authorized and directed for and on behalf of, and as the act and deed of the Corporation, to take 

such further action in the consummation of the transactions herein contemplated and to do any and 

all other acts and things necessary or proper in furtherance thereof, as the designee of the Executing 

Officer shall deem to be necessary or desirable, and all acts heretofore taken by the designee of 

the Executing Officer to such end are hereby expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds 

of the Corporation. 

 

These Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon their adoption. 

 

37

Item 5.



 2 

4855-7649-9369.v2 

 PASSED this ____ day of ___________, 2024. 

 

 

             

Harold C. White, CHAIR  

ATTEST: 

 

 

       

Marshall K. Sutton , Secretary 
 

38

Item 5.



Page 1 of 2 

 

 
CITY OF GRAND PRAIRIE 

COMMUNICATION 

 

 

MEETING DATE: 03/26/2024 

REQUESTER: Doug Jackson 

PRESENTER: Doug Jackson, CPM Jackson Consulting Company 

TITLE: A RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF GRAND 

PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION (GPHFC) 

AUTHORIZING GPHFC TO EXECUTE ANY AND ALL 

DOCUMENTS, OR TAKE ANY OTHER ACTION, THAT IS 

NECESSARY OR DESIRABLE TO: 

A. FACILITATE THE DEVELOPMENT OF A 69-UNIT       

APARTMENT DEVELOPMENT TO BE KNOWN AS LAPIZ 

FLATS (THE “PROJECT”), WHICH CONSISTS OF 63 

AFFORDABLE HOUSING UNITS AND ASSOCIATED 

AMENITIES CONSTRUCTED ON LAND GROUND-LEASED 

FROM GPHFC TO LAPIZ FLATS, LLC, A TEXAS LIABILITY 

COMPANY (THE “COMPANY”); 

 

B. CAUSE LAPIZ MM, LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY 

COMPANY (THE “MANAGING MEMBER”) TO EXECUTE 

AN AMENDED AND RESTATED OPERATING AGREEMENT 

OF THE COMPANY AND OTHER RELATED DOCUMENTS, 

WHICH PROVIDE THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS UNDER 

WHICH THE COMPANY WILL CONDUCT ITS BUSINESS, 

INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE DEVELOPMENT, 

CONSTRUCTION, AND OPERATION OF THE PROJECT; 

 

C. CAUSE THE COMPANY TO ENTER INTO DEVELOPMENT 

FINANCING FOR THE PROJECT; AND 

 

D. CAUSE GPHFC AND/OR THE MANAGING MEMBER 

AND/OR THE COMPANY TO EXECUTE ANY SUCH 

FURTHER DOCUMENTATION AS NECESSARY OR 

DESIRABLE TO ALLOW THE CONSUMMATION OF THE 

TRANSACTIONS AS MORE FULLY DESCRIBED HEREIN.  

 

  

39

Item 6.



Page 2 of 2 

  

 

40

Item 6.



 

1 
4867-7869-3033.v5 

GRAND PRAIRIE HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION  

 

RESOLUTION NO. ________________ 

 

A Resolution by the Board of Directors of Grand Prairie Housing Finance 

Corporation (“GPHFC”) authorizing GPHFC to execute any and all documents, or take any 

other action, that is necessary or desirable to: 

 

1.  Facilitate the development of a 69-unit apartment development to be known as Lapiz 

Flats (the “Project”), which consists of 63 affordable housing units and associated amenities 

constructed on land ground-leased from GPHFC to Lapiz Flats, LLC, a Texas limited 

liability company (the “Company”); 

 

2.  Cause Lapiz MM, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (the “Managing Member”) 

to execute an Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of the Company and other 

related documents, which provide the terms and conditions under which the Company will 

conduct its business, including but not limited to the development, construction, and 

operation of the Project;  

 

3. Cause the Company to enter into development financing for the Project; and  

 

4.  Cause GPHFC and/or the Managing Member and/or the Company to execute any 

such further documentation as necessary or desirable to allow the consummation of the 

transactions as more fully described herein. 

 

Whereas, GPHFC is the managing member of GPHFC Lapiz GP, LLC, a Texas limited 

liability company (the “GPHFC Member”); 

 

Whereas, GPHFC Member is the managing member of the Managing Member, and  

Saigebrook Lapiz, LLC, a Texas limited liability company (the “Class B Member”), or its affiliate 

will be admitted to the Managing Member as a limited member; 

 

Whereas, the Managing Member is the managing member of the Company; 

 

Whereas, the Company was formed for the purpose of leasing, owning, developing, 

constructing, managing, and otherwise dealing with the Project under development on land located 

in the City of Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas (collectively, the “Land”), and intended for 

rental to persons of low and moderate income; 

 

 Whereas, GPHFC will acquire the fee simple interest in the Land; 

 

Whereas, in connection with the development of the Project, the Company and GPHFC 

desire to enter into a ground lease (“Ground Lease”) with GPHFC as landlord and the Company 

as tenant for the Project; 

 

41

Item 6.



 

2 
4867-7869-3033.v5 

Whereas, GPHFC, GPHFC Member, the Managing Member and the Company desire to 

enter into certain equity documents for the purpose of admitting Class B Member, Hudson Lapiz 

LLC, a Delaware limited liability company (the “Investment Member”), and Hudson SLP LLC, 

a Delaware limited liability company(the “Special Member”), as limited members of the 

Company, including an Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of the Company by and 

between Investment Member, Managing Member, Special Member and the Class B Member (the 

“Company Agreement”), and all exhibits thereto, and certain other documents related thereto and 

required by Investment Member (collectively, the “Equity Documents”);  

 

WHEREAS, in connection with the construction, development and operation of the Project 

the Company desires to obtain a construction  loan from Zions Bancorporation, N.A., doing 

business as Amegy Bank (“Amegy”) in the amount not to exceed $7,100,000.00,  which 

construction loan is anticipated to convert into a permanent loan in an amount not to exceed 

$4,000,000.00 (collectively, the “Amegy Loan”), and in connection therewith, Amegy will require 

the Company to execute one or more promissory notes, loan agreements, assignments, and other 

documents evidencing and/or securing the Amegy Loan (the “Loan Documents”), the loan 

amounts under which may be revised at the discretion of the Executing Officer (as defined below) 

with the consent of Amegy; 

 

Whereas, the Company desires to obtain a loan from the Texas Department of Housing 

and Community Affairs (or an affiliate thereof) as lender, whereby the Company will borrow a 

sum in the amount of approximately $1,506,500.00 which amount may be revised at the discretion 

of the Executing Officer (as defined below) (the “HOME ARP Loan”), in order to finance the 

acquisition of the Land and construction of the Development;   

 

Whereas, the HOME ARP Loan will be made pursuant to a promissory note to be secured 

by a deed of trust, UCC financing statements, certificates, affidavits, directions, amendments, 

indemnifications, notices, requests, demands, waivers, and any other assurances, instruments, or 

other communications executed in the name of and on behalf of the Company in order to carry into 

effect or to comply with the requirements of the instruments approved or authorized by these 

resolutions in connection with the HOME ARP Loan (collectively, the “HOME ARP Loan 

Documents”);   

 

Whereas, the Company desires to obtain a loan from the Texas State Affordable Housing 

Corporation (“TSAHC”), whereby the Company will borrow a sum of approximately $400,000.00 

which amount may be revised at the discretion of the Executing Officer (as defined below) (the 

“TSAHC Loan”), in order to finance the acquisition of the Land and construction of the 

Development; 

 

Whereas, the TSAHC Loan will be made pursuant to a promissory note to be secured by 

a deed of trust, UCC financing statements, certificates, affidavits, directions, amendments, 

indemnifications, notices, requests, demands, waivers, deed restriction and/or restrictive 

covenants, collateral assignments, and any other assurances, instruments, or other communications 

executed in the name of and on behalf of the Company in order to carry into effect or to comply 

with the requirements of the instruments approved or authorized by these resolutions in connection 

with the TSAHC Loan (collectively, the “TSAHC Loan Documents”);  

42

Item 6.



 

3 
4867-7869-3033.v5 

 

Whereas, the Company desires to obtain a loan from O-SDA Industries, LLC or its 

affiliate, whereby the Company will borrow a sum of approximately $375,000.00, which amount 

may be revised at the discretion of the Executing Officer (as defined below) (the “O-SDA Loan”); 

 

Whereas, the O-SDA Loan will be made pursuant to a promissory note to be secured, by 

a deed of trust, UCC financing statements, certificates, affidavits, directions, amendments, 

indemnifications, notices, requests, demands, waivers, and any other assurances, instruments, or 

other communications executed in the name of and on behalf of the Company in order to carry into 

effect or to comply with the requirements of the instruments approved or authorized by these 

resolutions in connection with the O-SDA Loan (collectively, the “O-SDA Loan Documents”);   

 

Whereas, the Company desires to obtain a loan from the Class B Member or its affiliate, 

whereby the Company will borrow a sum of approximately $1,000,000.00, which amount may be 

revised at the discretion of the Executing Officer (as defined below) (the “SLP Loan” and 

collectively with the TSAHC Loan, the HOME ARP Loan,  and the Amegy Loan, the “Loans”); 

 

Whereas, the SLP Loan will be made pursuant to a promissory note to be secured, by a 

deed of trust, UCC financing statements, certificates, affidavits, directions, amendments, 

indemnifications, notices, requests, demands, waivers, and any other assurances, instruments, or 

other communications executed in the name of and on behalf of the Company in order to carry into 

effect or to comply with the requirements of the instruments approved or authorized by these 

resolutions in connection with the SLP Loan (collectively, the “SLP Loan Documents”);   

 

Whereas, in connection with the transactions contemplated herein, the Company, 

Managing Member and GPHFC are required to enter into various documents which will evidence 

the same, including, but not limited to the Amegy Loan Documents,  the HOME ARP Loan 

Documents, the TSAHC Loan Documents, the O-SDA Loan Documents, the SLP Loan 

Documents and other security agreements, fixture filing statements, indemnity agreements, 

guaranties, development agreements, certificates, directions, approvals, waivers, notices, 

instruments and other communications as may be required by the parties (all of such documents 

collectively, the "Financing Documents"); 

 

Whereas, the GPHFC or its affiliate intends to serve as general contractor in connection 

with the provision of an exemption from sales taxes for the project, and in connection therewith 

enter into various documents which will evidence the same, including but not limited to a 

construction contract, a prime subcontract and such other agreements, certificates, directions, 

approvals, waivers, notices, instruments and other communications as may be required by the 

parties (all of such documents collectively, the “Construction Documents”); 

 

Whereas, the GPHFC and/or its affiliate intends to serve as a developer for the Project, 

and in connection therewith enter into various documents which will evidence the same, including 

but not limited to a developer fee sharing agreement and such other agreements, certificates, 

directions, approvals, waivers, notices, instruments and other communications as may be required 

by the parties (all of such documents collectively, the “Developer Documents”); 

 

43

Item 6.



 

4 
4867-7869-3033.v5 

Now, be it resolved, that all of the documents, instruments, or other writing executed by 

GPHFC (both individually and in a representative capacity as identified in these resolutions), in 

consummation of the transactions herein described (both individually and in a representative 

capacity as identified in these resolutions), including, but not limited to, (i) the Ground Lease; (ii) 

the Financing Documents, (iii) the Equity Documents, (iv) the Construction Documents, (v) the 

Developer Documents, and (vi) any and all such additional documents executed to consummate 

the transactions contemplated herein (collectively, the "Transaction Documents") shall be in 

form and substance approved by the Executing Officer (as such term is hereinafter defined), both 

individually and in a representative capacity as identified in these resolutions, his/her approval of 

each such instrument to be conclusively evidenced by his execution thereof; and it is further, 

 

 Resolved, that GPHFC (both individually and in a representative capacity as identified in 

these resolutions), review, execute and approve all other documents necessary to effectuate the 

foregoing transactions, all on such terms and containing such provisions as the Executing Officer 

shall deem appropriate, and the approval of the terms of each such instrument herein described by 

the Executing Officer shall be conclusively evidenced by his/her execution and delivery thereof; 

and it is further 

 

Resolved, that the authorization of GPHFC, GPHFC Member, Managing Member, and/or 

Company to enter into the Transaction Documents and that execution and delivery in the name 

and on behalf of GPHFC and/or GPHFC Member and/or Managing Member and/or the Company, 

by any of the officers of GPHFC of the Transaction Documents, in the form as so executed and 

delivered is hereby approved, ratified and confirmed; and it is further  
 

 Resolved, that Harold C. White as President of the GPHFC and/or any officer of GPHFC 

(each an "Executing Officer"), acting alone without the joinder of any other officer, is hereby 

authorized and directed for and on behalf, and as the act and deed of GPHFC and/or GPHFC 

Member and/or Managing Member and/or the Company, to execute and deliver all other 

documents and other writings of every nature whatsoever in connection with the development of 

the Project, including but not limited to, the Transaction Documents, as the Executing Officer 

deems necessary in order to carry into effect the intent and purposes of these resolutions, and any 

other instruments approved by the Executing Officer (acting in a representative capacity as 

identified in these resolutions, acting individually and on behalf of the GPHFC Member and/or 

Managing Member and/or Company), executing same, his/her approval of each such instrument 

to be conclusively evidenced by his/her execution thereof, and to take such other action in the 

consummation of the transactions herein contemplated as the Executing Officer acting shall deem 

to be necessary or advisable, without the necessity of attestation by the secretary or other officer 

or director, and any and all acts heretofore taken by the Executing Officer to such end are hereby 

expressly ratified and confirmed as the acts and deeds of GPHFC and/or GPHFC Member and/or 

Managing Member and/or Company, effective as of the date such action was taken; and it is further 

 

Resolved, that action by any of the officers of GPHFC, and any person or persons 

designated and authorized so to act by any such officer, to do and perform, or cause to be done and 

performed, in the name and on behalf of GPHFC and/or GPHFC Member and/or Managing 

Member and/or the Company, or the execution and delivery, or causing to be executed and 

delivered, such other security agreements, financing statements, notices, requests, demands, 

44

Item 6.



 

5 
4867-7869-3033.v5 

directions, consents, approvals, waivers, acceptances, appointments, applications, certificates, 

agreements, supplements, amendments, further assurances or other instruments or 

communications, in the name and on behalf of GPHFC or otherwise, as they, or any of them, may 

deem to be necessary or advisable in order to carry into effect the intent of the foregoing resolutions 

or to comply with the requirements of the instruments approved or authorized by the foregoing 

resolutions is hereby approved, ratified and confirmed; and it is further 

Resolved, that the Board of Directors finds the actions authorized by these resolutions may 

reasonably be expected to directly or indirectly benefit GPHFC; and it is further 

 Resolved, that the Company be promptly notified in writing by the President or any other 

officer of GPHFC or any change in these resolutions, and until it has actually received such notice 

in writing, the Company is authorized to act in pursuance of these resolutions. 

These Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and upon their adoption. 

 

[No further text on this page.] 

 

  

45

Item 6.



 

6 
4867-7869-3033.v5 

 PASSED this ___ day of _________, 2024. 

 

 

       ___________________________________  

       Harold C. White, Chair 

 

 

  

ATTEST: 

 

 

 

__________________________________   

Marshall K. Sutton, Secretary 

 
 

 

46

Item 6.


	Top
	Item 1.	Review of GPHFC Meeting Minutes for February 20, 2024
	GPHFC Meeting Minutes
	Meeting Minutes 022024

	Item 2.	Review GPHFC Financial Reports February 2024
	GPHFC FINANCIAL REPORTS
	GPHFC financial reports

	Item 3.	REVIEW OPERATING ASSETS
	REVIEW OPERATING ASSETS
	GPHFC Operating Assets

	Item 4.	Presentation of the Parkside on Carrier for consideration as a GPHFC Workforce ventures.
	Presentation of the Parkside

	Item 5.	CONSIDERATION RESOLUTION HFCWF 24-03-01
	HFCWF 24-03-01
	GPHFC - Meadow Green - Resolution (Approve MOU)

	Item 6.	CONSIDERATION RESOLUTION HFCWF 24-03-02
	HFCWF 24-03-02
	Lapiz Flats - PFC GP and LP Resolution v5

	Bottom

